From: Matthew Robinson <M atthew.Robinson@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Sent: 18 May 2023 07:43:55

To: IDOXDMSMyEmails@councilanywhere.org

Cc:

Subject: FW: 23/01758/HFUL _Elizabeth House, High Street, Horningsea 16.05.23
Attachments:

From: Planning <planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org>

Sent: 16 May 2023 14.00

To: Matthew Robinson <Matthew.Robinson@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Subject: FW: 23/01758/HFUL_Elizabeth House, High Street, Horningsea_16.05.23

For you please.

Kind regards.

Rose Mills | Technical Support Officer

GREATER CAMBRIDGE
SHARED PLANNING

t: 01954 713033| m 07514921842| e-mail Rose.Mills@greatercambridgeplanning.org

https://www.scambs.gov.uk/planning/
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/planning

https://www.greatercambridgeplanning.org

Greater Cambridge Shared Planning: a strategic partnership between Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire District Councils

Please note that the Council is currently trialling a four-day week to improve recruitment, retention and wellbeing. From
January my working days are therefore Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday. On my non-working day, you
can contact planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org

From: Tatiana Ruchinskay_

Sent: 16 May 2023 13:58
To: Planning <plannin reatercambridgeplanning.org>
Subject: 23/01758/HFUL_Elizabeth House, High Street, Horningsea_16.05.23

Dear sir,
Re: 23/01758/HFUL_Elizabeth House, High Street, Horningsea.

We are architects and agents for 23/01758/HFUL_Elizabeth House, High Street, Horningsea. We have receive your letter of 15.05
asking to clarify the title of the planning application.

We proposed the title: Omit the Proposed Garage (Ref No: 22/05434/HFUL). Alterations of Single Storey Rear Extension (Ref No:
22/05434/HFUL), including charging the glazing style of the walls and introducing a cornice. Alterations of Single Storey North
(Side) Extension (Ref No: 22/05434/HFUL) including single ply flat roof, glazing style of the walls and introducing the cornice to
match the Proposed Single Storey Rear Extension.

Kind Regards,
Tatiana



Tatiana Ruchi

PhD, MSt (Cambridge), BA (Hons) Dip Arch.
TVR Design Consultancy

Tel: +44 1954 261041

Mob: +44 7824183907

Email: tvr281@hotmail.co.uk
tvr281@icloud.com
http://tvrdesignconsultancy.com




